# Antonio Jesús Rubio Martínez

(414) 629-0753 | <u>axr6220@psu.edu</u> | <u>LinkedIn</u>

#### **About Me**

A dedicated graduate student from Spain, I am eager to embark on a Ph.D. journey in Spanish Studies and Literature at Pennsylvania State University. I have been in the United States for two years, where I have been able to obtain some experience teaching Spanish both in-person and online for the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee.

#### Education

### Pennsylvania State University | State College, PA | 2024-2030

Spanish, PhD | Specializing in Spanish Peninsular Literature

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee | Milwaukee, WI | 2022-2024

Spanish Literature, MA

# Universidad de Navarra | Pamplona, Spain | 2018-2022

Bachelor of Literature and Creative Writing | History Studies (115 credits)

# **Relevant Experience**

# **Teaching Assistant (2024 – present)**

# Spanish and Portuguese Department | Pennsylvania State University

- Give and receive classes in Spanish language and literature.
- Guide students through the university path so that they are able to develop personally and intellectually.

### Teaching Assistant (2022 - 2024)

# Spanish and Portuguese Department | University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee

- Facilitate classroom activities and discussions to reinforce students' understanding of Spanish language within the ACTFL levels novice-low to intermediate-mid.
- Offer constructive feedback to aid in student comprehension

### **Project Assistant (2023 - Present)**

# Language Resource Center | University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee

- Collaborate with faculty to create engaging and interactive learning materials for students to practice independently.
- Assisted in the preparation and organization of project documentation and reports.

### Internship (2021-2022)

## Philology Department | Universidad de Navarra

- Contributed to scholarly activities and reviews such as the critical edition project of the works of Cosme Gómez de Tejada.
- Conducted independent research on literary topics under the guidance of department faculty.

## **Volunteer Experience | Clubs and Organizations**

- 2023 Present. University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee Sigma Delta Pi Chapter. Member and Vice President.
- 2020-2021. Colegio Mayor Belagua, at the Universidad de Navarra. Member of the Culture Department.
- 2019-2020. Colegio Mayor Belagua, at the Universidad de Navarra. Member of the Internal Affairs Department.
- 2019-2020. Departamento de Filología, Facultad de Filosofía y Letras, Universidad de Navarra. Assistant Student Representative.

- 2018-2019. Colegio Mayor Belagua, at the Universidad de Navarra. Member of the Internal Affairs Department.
- 2018-2020. Museo de la Universidad de Navarra. Member of the Editorial Board of the review *Amalgama*.

### **Awards and Recognitions**

- 2024. University of Wisconsin-Madison. Kaleidoscope 18th Annual Graduate Student Conference.
- 2023. University of Iowa. 11th Annual World Languages Graduate Organization Conference.
- 2023. University of California-Davis. XVI Samuel Armistead Colloquium.
- 2022. Universidad de Navarra. XII Congreso Internacional de Jóvenes Investigadores del Siglo de Oro.
- 2022-2023. University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee. Chancellor's Award.
- 2021. Universidad de Navarra. XI Congreso Internacional de Jóvenes Investigadores del Siglo de Oro.
- 2021. Universidad de Castilla-La Mancha. Beca de alojamiento.
- 2018-2022. Universidad de Navarra. Beca Alumni.
- 2018-2022. Fundación Excelencia Literaria. Beca Excelencia Literaria.
- 2016-2022. Spanish Ministry of Education. Beca y ayuda para los estudios postobligatorios.

### **Relevant Skills**

- Cambridge English Assessment. Overall Score 190. CEFR Level C1
- Software Skills in Microsoft and Google Suites